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State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA)
ENVIRONMENTAL CHECKLIST
File No.

PLEASE READ CAREFULLY BEFORE COMPLETING THE CHECKLIST!

Purpose of Checklist:

The State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) chapter 43.21C RCW, requires all governmental agencies
to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making decisions. An Environmental
Impact Statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with probable significant adverse impacts on
the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide information to help you and
the agency identify impacts from your proposal (and to reduce or avoid impacts from the proposal, if it
can be done) and to help the agency decide whether an EIS is required.

Instructions for Applicants:

This environmental checklist asks you to describe some basic information about your proposal.
Governmental agencies use this checklist to determine whether the environmental impacts of your

proposal are significant, requiring preparation of an EIS. Answer the questions briefly, with the most
precise information known, or give the best description you can.

You must answer each question accurately and carefully, to the best of your knowledge. In most
cases, you should be able to answer the questions from your own observations or project plans without
the need to hire experts. If you really do not know the answer, or if a question does not apply to your
proposal, write "do not know" or "does not apply." Complete answers to the guestions now may avoid
unnecessary delays later.

Some questions ask about governmental regulations, such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark

designations. Answer these questions if you can. If you have problems, the governmental agencies
can assist you.

The checklist questions apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to do them over a period of
time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will describe your proposal or
its environmental effects. The agency to which you submit this checklist may ask you to explain your
answers or provide additional information reasonably related to determining if there may be significant
adverse impact.

Use of checklist for nonproject proposals:
Complete this checklist for nonproject proposals, even though questions may be answered "does not
apply."

IN'ADDITION, complete the SUPPLEMENTAL SHEET FOR NONPROJECT ACTIONS (Part D).

For nonproject actions, the references in the checklist to the words "project,” "applicant," and "property
or site” should be read as "proposal,” "proposer," and "affected geographic area," respectively.
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. BACKGROUND

1. Name of proposed project: Yil e SQQC‘C\UQ AN
2. Applicant: ?o%s Depmol\ition

3. Address: 33\0 © 1cone Ave # 201

6. Proposed timing or schedule (including phasing, if applicable):

City/State/Zip: SPOKCwe WA 202 Phone: S39.5%4.29170
Agent or Primary Contact: _ 37 _VORGER sl

Address: 2910 £ Yeoorwe Ave # 301

City/State/Zip: S?OFO-V\C Wa 99202 Phone: 507 . 534.297F0
Location of Project.  HI\ & 6OQ.C(C|UQ Ave. s?or-rme WA

Address: SCum<e

Section: __| l Quarter: W Township: 2§N Range: "lgE

Tax Parcel Number(s) 35175, 12098

. Date checklist prepared: Q:IIOIZZ
5. Agency requesting checklist: Cﬁy of Spoxane,

Staet o \ast PAtt of Jly

. a. Do you have any plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected
with this proposal? If yes, explain. _NO

b. Do you own or have options on land nearby or adjacent to this proposal? If yes, explain.

Avista Oevelova\eM\' cuN s Thie PPOpeehy,
Tdhey clsd ownd The patcel ot |2 N Geort —

thmeehaw\v We st o+ Tuis plopetty. We qle
c:\cmo\‘shmc‘ e baiidd g - 2 N Geant alsd,

. List any environmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be prepared,

directly related to this proposal. A=DelTos sQW\D\W\Q‘ < +tSh/\<:,
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9. Do you know whether applications are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals

directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. “\JCS

— We cge alsd golying X < demoplrfion  Degpqid
with e Ciy of Spokane

- A okane Clecw, Axe Nohce or Tanrevt
Will be filed o2 the oV

10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
Cohy demolrhon Qd.m;‘l'
Sporane Clecwn Azxe Nohice of TRbest

11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
project and site. There are several questions later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain
aspects of your proposal. You do not need to repeat those answers on this page.

Demolish a commertic! Dulding That is
Chont 12,40 <cquGee feet wn s<.

12. Location of the proposal: Give sufficient information for a person to understand the precise location
of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township and range, if
known. If a proposal would occur over a range of area, provide the range or boundaries of the
site(s). Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map, and topographic map, if reasonably
available. While you should submit any plans required by the agency, you are not required to
duplicate maps or detailed plans submitted with any permit application related to this checklist.

Hil & Sprague Aye, Sorone , WA
See C.’Tquh;d AL

13. Does the proposed action lie within the Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)? The General Sewer Service
Area? The Priority Sewer Service Area? The City of Spokane? (See: Spokane County's ASA
Overlay Zone Atlas for boundaries.) Agquifer. saqueitive ageq !

Genelal Seusel  Setuice aReG ¥ C‘r\\/ ofF g?okave
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14. The following questions supplement Part A.
a. Critical Aquifer Recharge Area (CARA) / Aquifer Sensitive Area (ASA)

(1) Describe any systems, other than those designed for the disposal of sanitary waste installed for
the purpose of discharging fluids below the ground surface (includes systems such as those for
the disposal of stormwater or drainage from floor drains). Describe the type of system, the
amount of material to be disposed of through the system and the types of material likely to be
disposed of (including materials which may enter the system inadvertently through spills or as a
result of firefighting activities). None . Dewm O l;"h'o/) deb&{s W «‘\}

De dispased of ct o licensed landfll,

(2) Will any chemicals (especially organic solvents or petroleum fuels) be stored in aboveground or
underground storage tanks? If so, what types and quantities of material will be stored?
AROUT 200 - 100 qa\\cns ot ?WQ\C\JM
fool - diesel & gasdine — (n eGUIpmenT
AaND  TTRICkS «sd i e oui \d(wci depalthony

(3) What protective measures will be taken to insure that leaks or spills of any chemicals stored or
used on site will not be allowed to percolate to groundwater. This includes measures to keep
chemicals out of disposal systems.

e cations Not 1D punchwe Hcnks on
equipment  Stpucks o spill fuel whey
Q{—@\)e,l‘ V\Q Heave = S?\\\ ctccn\.\p et
N (Glole .

(4) Will any chemicals be stored, handled or used on the site in a location where a spill or leak will
drain to surface or groundwater or to a stormwater disposal system discharging to surface or
groundwater? :DU?—\V\C; dﬁv"\Ql Moy ’W/\ez& 1y &G Small

2k, OF o d\sc,haeqe. ®om  cn eguiprmenr
08 hucle "ﬁ/e,( ’TC«\\C. doq e OAJ lxke\\/
ot Theee v g dischagge G geitl

Cearop ot Wl be Auadalde,




B.

1.

a.
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Stormwater

(1) What are the depths on the site to groundwater and to bedrock (if known)?

GRaxld wAtel S Chvout 100" Yoelow
The sokfuce

(2) Will stormwater be discharged into the ground? If so, describe any potential impacts.

No

ENVIRONMENTAL ELEMENTS
Earth

General description of the site (check one):
™ Fat O Rolling [ Hilly [0 Steepslopes [ Mountainous
Other:

What is the steepest slope on the site (approximate percent slope)?

What general types of soils are found on the site (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat, muck)? If
you know the classification of agricultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land of long-

term commercial significance and whether the proposal results in removing any of these soails.

Siky scnd % SRavel

Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils in the immediate vicinity? If so, describe. _

NO
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Describe the purpose, type, total area, and approximate quantities and total affected area of any

filling, excavation, and grading proposed. Indicate source of fill:

i

_ - IV, G | - = o ? ot ‘ 7~ _\'
o2ile 4o De Q Yagea i =1 SISGAQGHLA ¢
~ [ \ I
\ ey k ki3 A
No i MPOoICT€a T

Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe. o
a \ 7\
e )

About what percent of the site will be covered with impervious surfaces after project construction

(for example, asphalt, or buildings)? _( )/ ©

Proposed measures to reduce or oontrol erosion or other lmpacts to the earth, if any:

. N \ o 3. - _—g
o= ks - v S o \ ;A > - ——t L ' \— | W
> 1€ \)\ (WA e’ O (LA Nl WE 'Y ] e |

Air
What type of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,

and maintenance when the pro;ect is completed'7 If any, generally descnbe and give approxnmate
quantities n‘ known. WatTeg will De

: s . . |
—r il e T o o e
k.,J\—\/‘/l\\ 1 \- ’ “—\ WD AATNANS AT WI < ) SV .

Are there any off-stte sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so, generally
describe. [~ &
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c. Proposed measures to reduce or control emissions or other impacts to air, if any:

WATE?  spRAyed fpom G fite hose

3. Water

a. SURFACE WATER:

(1) Is there any surface water body on or in the immediate vicinity of the site (including vear-round
and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, describe type and provide

names. If appropriate, state what stream or river it flows into. N )

(2) Will the project require any work over, in, or adjacent to (within 200 feet) the described waters?

If yes, please describe and attach available plans. /N O

(3) Estimate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from the
surface water or wetlands and indicate the area of the site that would be affected. Indicate the
source of fill material. NOA e

(4) Will the proposal require surface water withdrawals or diversions? If yes, give general

description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known. N &)

T0Or26
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(5) Does the proposal lie within a 100-year floodplain? If so, note location on the site plan.

No

(6) Does the proposal involve any discharge of waste materials to surface waters? If so, describe
the type of waste and anticipated volume of discharge.
@)

. GROUNDWATER:

(1) Will groundwater be withdrawn from a well for drinking water or other purposes? If so, give a
general description of the well, proposed uses and approximate quantities withdrawn from the

well.  Will water be discharged to groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and
approximate quantities if known. WAT€E Used ‘. Suet

Conte ol during demoliTaod Wil come
Rom  The CTJ'\’L( ot onl:ame W Atel 3\’/6’1“5’&’4.

(2) Describe waste material that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or other
sources, if any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, containing the following chemicals...;
agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the system, the number of such systems, the
number of houses to be served (if applicable), or the number of animals or humans the

system(s) are expected to serve. MOAQ_ :

8026
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c. WATER RUNOFF (INCLUDING STORMWATER):

(1) Describe the source of runoff (including stormwater) and method of collection and disposal if
any (include quantities, if known). Where will this water flow? Wil this water flow into other

waters? If so, describe.

STORMWATE Runoft+ . Tmpocts 1o “he

gew,\;&w ctel il e /ffu'y\t.m G| — compcauld
. e land WAS  In s  Alatulal
Stede

(2) Could waste materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe.

No

(3) Does the proposal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicinity of the site? If so,
describe._ /INO

d. PROPOSED MEASURES to reduce or control surface, ground, and runoff water, and drainage
patter impacts, if any. lUOVlQ.

90126
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4. Plants
a. Check the type of vegetation found on the site:
Deciduous tree: ] alder [0 maple [ aspen

Other:

Evergreentree: [ fir [0 cedar [ pine

Other:

L] shrubs [ Grass [ Pasture [ Crop or grain
L] Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops

Wet soil plants: [] cattail [J buttercup [ bulirush [ skunk cabbage
Other:

Water plants: [1 water iy [ eelgrass [ milfoil

Other:
Other types of vegetation: _GRasses <  weeds

b. What kind and amount of vegetation will be removed or altered?
Ay landScaping  immed: cTlel,  ad g ot
7 N PR | : T — ,
40 The luilding ot s bemcf de rmalied
I

c. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. AJon < ‘I:V‘ oxwund

d. Proposed landscaping, use of native plants, or other measures to preserve or enhance vegetation
on the site, if any: _AJown &,
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List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site.

None  Enousp

Animals

Check and List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are

known to be on or near the site:

Birds: [1 hawk [J heron [J eagle [J songbirds

Other: QO\Q\\/\S,, sPsrlow S

Mammals: [1 deer [ bear [ ek [J beaver

Other: _ None_

Fish: [ bass [ saimon [ tout [0 nerring [ shelifish

Other; __ Non e
Other (not listed in above categories):

List any threatened or endangered animal species known to be on or near the site.
None bﬂ eV YN

Is the site part of a migration route? If so, explain.
None  Laowsn)

Proposed measures to preserve or enhance wildlife, if any:

Non .

11 0OF 26



Evaluation for
Agency Use Only

List any invasive animal species known to be on or near the site. AOn & [ TN

Energy and natural resources

What kinds of energy (electric, natural gas, oil, wood stove, solar) will be used to meet the

completed project's energy needs? Describe whether it will be used for heating, manufacturing, etc.
None — demolihon

Would your project affect the potential use of solar energy by adjacent properties? If so, generally
describe. N O

What kinds of energy conservation features are included in the plans of this proposal? List other

proposed measures to reduce or control energy impacts, if any:

LA

Environmental health

Are there any environmental health hazards, including exposure to toxic chemicals, risk of fire and
explosion, spill, or hazardous waste that could occur as a result of this proposal? If so, describe.
Asbestos mignt be plesent An  gskestoe  soey 2
Wil be dore. TF Gy ashestos ®
pPlesenit + Wl be gReroyed on/ G
| cealSed  Gsbests  conifRactoe
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(1) Describe any known or possible contamination at the site from present or past uses.
None Enowond

(2) Describe existing hazardous chemicals/conditions that might affect project development and

design. This includes underground hazardous liquid and gas transmission pipelines located
within the project area and in the vicinity.

Non e knoocoad

(3) Describe any toxic or hazardous chemicals/conditions that might be stored, used, or produced

during the project’s development or construction, or at any time during the operating life of the
project. _ AJONe Endioun .,

(4) Describe special emergency services that might be required.

none  Enoeupn].

(5) Proposed measures to reduce or control environmental health hazards, if any:

As descebed I 7A ABove

130F26
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b. NOISE:

(1) What types of noise exist in the area which may affect your project (for example: traffic,
equipment, operation, other)? Demolt’hof\ J=n q Necv vy
EquPmenT & TROCKS, Notm <l az,+é?.{al
TRafthic C\_\ZZ,'Z/\W\\// <SS,

(2) What types and levels of noise would be created by or associated with the project on a short-
term or a long-term basis (for example: traffic, construction operation, other)? Indicate what
hours noise would come from the site. € O\ rion U'D\V\Cx hea\y\/

eq\»py/\e/\s’r F WS — Nolm gl HOU?—S
/7C(W\ - S }?M

(3) Proposed measure to reduce or control noise impacts, if any: Non e

8. Land and shoreline use

a. What is the current use of the site and adjacent properties? Will the proposal affect current land
uses on nearby or adjacent properties? If so, describe. “The Site Qind,
odyGent plopeeties cge uUsed ok
QDMW\C&CLC‘\ Uses . “The Pto pos Wil ot
cffecr  coetorst  land JUses on tf\eabb;)/ Fopephes

b. Has the project site been used as working farmlands or working forest lands? If so, describe. How
much agricultural or forest land of long-term commercial significance will be converted to other uses
as a result of the proposal, if any? If resource lands have not been designated, how many acres in

farmland or forest land tax status will be converted to nonfarm or nonforest use? O

14 0r26
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1) WIill the proposal affect or be affected by surrounding working farm or forest land normal
business operations, such as oversize equipment access, the application of pesticides, tilling,
and harvesting? If so, how: N O

Describe any structures on the site. A C@/\MQQC;QI bo'. H;V\q Aot
1s Chout l?,(—lOO Saudpe feet (n g(ael

. Will any structures be demolished? If so, which? \-t)es e Do hL&V\C.{
desceibed cbove.

. What s the current zoning classification of the site? TV — deoodtawn) UV\!VQZST’('V

What is the current comprehensive plan designation of the site? doontouon U’\tVeC‘L!\bj

If applicable, what is the current shoreline master program designation of the site? Pd lA-
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Has any part of the site been classified as a critical area by the city or the county? If so, specify. __

No

Approximately how many people would reside or work in the completed project?

Non e,

Approximately how many people would the completed project displace?

NOone,

Proposed measures to avoid or reduce displacement impacts, if any:
NOn £

Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with existing and projected land uses and
plans, ifany: Demolrion onlY. TThe ?m?eﬁ\[/ Wit
be le€x wvn & Redeyelopable State.

. Proposed measures to ensure the proposal is compatible with nearby agricultural and forest lands

of long-term commercial significance, if any: Al A
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Housing

Approximately how many units would be provided, if any? Indicate whether high, middle, or low-
income housing. _NOw &,

Approximately how many units, if any, would be eliminated? Indicate whether high-, middle- or low-
income housing. ANON & == RuU. Vd. V\C}l, oz, nc dz ra\isae d.

. = . . l

1S commegc ol s Not  Ros.denth al,

Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

P A

Aesthetics

What is the tallest height of any proposed st{ucture(s), not including antennas; what is the principal

A

exterior building material(s) proposed? S

VWhat views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed?

Viewss vl be less oObstucted aftee
demO\’s"h‘Q/\

Proposed measures to reduce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: _ AN On <,

170126
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Light and Glare

What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur?

NOn e

Could light or glare from the finished project be a safety hazard or interfere with views?

NO

What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal?

None

Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impacts, if any:

ANone.

Recreation

What designated and informal recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity?
None.

Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe.

NO

Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to
be provided by the project or applicant, if any:
None,
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13. Historic and cultural preservation

a.

Are there any buildings, structures, or sites, located on or near the sited that are over 45 years old
listed in or eligible for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers located on or near the

site? If so, specifically describe. Yes | The by, Hing we ate
C\evv\c\'\sb\\ nNg was bua t h 1945 JGCCOQ;LCAC:

4> Spokanmz C Qm‘(x-{ Reconds

Are there any landmarks, features, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This
may include human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas
of cultural importance on or near the site? Please list any professional studies conducted at the site
to identify such resources. NOw e \€N OwN

Describe the methods used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic resources on or
near the project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archaeology

and historic preservation, archaeological surveys, historic maps, GIS data, etc.

NOwne.

Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to

resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required
NOne,
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14. Transportation

a.

Identify public streets and highways serving the site or affected geographic area and describe
proposed access to the existing street system. Show on site plans, if any.

“The osite s bogdeted on The sash
b\,/ 5?2&3\)Q Ave.

Is site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. If
not, what is the approximate distance to the nearest transit stop

Yes — <TA stop \s within A few Dlecks
of e site

How many additional parking spaces would the completed project or non-project proposal have?

How many would the project or proposal eliminate?
NQO CWhGn 36.

Will the proposal require any new or improvements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or
state transportation facilities, not including driveways? If so, generally describe (indicate whether
public or private). No

Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the immediate vicinity of) water, rail or air
transportation? If so, generally describe. NO

20 OF 26



Evaluation for
Agency Use Only
f. How many vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed project or proposal? If
known, indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be

trucks (such as commercial and non-passenger vehicles). What data or transportation models were
used to make these estimates? NON &,

(Note: to assist in review and if known, indicate vehicle trips during PM peak, AM Peak, and
Weekday (24 hours).)

g. Wil the proposal interfere with, affect or be affected by the movement of agricultural and forest

products on roads or streets in the area? If so, general describe.
No

h. Proposed measures to reduce or control transportation impacts, if any:
Nowe.

15. Public services

a. Would the project result in an increased need for public services (for example: fire protection,
police protection, public transit, health care, schools, other)? If so, generally describe.
i\]O . Demolihton of “The b, \cﬁ.nq Shod IA_
Resu 1t w €rueg cals e iP\.){O\"k SQ‘F“"?

petsonmne | becadse “Thete will be less
cnsetT achvity o e <,
b. Proposed measures to reduce or control direct impacts on public services, if any:

NOn £
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16. Utilities

a. Check utilities currently available at the site:

B/electricity
B/ natural gas
JZ/water
JZ/refuse service

[Ftelephone
X sanitary sewer
[ septic system

Other:

b. Describe the utilities that are proposed for the project, the utility providing the service, and the
general construction activities on the site or in the immediate vicinity which might be needed:
None. Vemolrhon  pAalv,
I
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C. SIGNATURE

[, the undersigned, swear under penalty of perjury that the above responses are made truthfully and to

the best of my knowledge. | also understand that, should there be any willful misrepresentation or

willful lack of full disclosure on my part, the agency must withdraw any determination of Nonsignificance
that it might issue in reliance upon this checklist.

Date: Q ] lol 22 Signature: —SA/\’ ’%eém

Please Print or Type:

Proponent: QO?;s Vemalifion addess 3310 T Ycone Awe # 20
Phone: 5C1.534, A97©O Sporcne, WA qOIZOZ

Person completing form (if different from proponent):

Phone: Address:

FOR STAFF USE ONLY

Staff member(s) reviewing checklist:

Based on this staff review of the environmental checklist and other pertinent information, the staff
concludes that:

0 A there are no probable significant adverse impacts and recommends a Determination of
Nonsignificance.

[0 B. probable significant adverse environmental impacts do exist for the current proposal and
recommends a Mitigated Determination of Nonsignificance with conditions.

[0 C. there are probable significant adverse environmental impacts and recommends a
Determination of Significance.
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